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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:28 AM
To: ‘davidu@kontrolinstruments.com’
Subject: RE: Request for change of address

We are forwarding your request to the appmpnafe depariment Jor updating. The only address that cannot be updated via e-mail is the
registered agent.

To change tbe registered agent's address for TUNDRA GROUP CO. you must fill ont the appropriate form (Change of Registered
Agent{ Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of §35.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from
the Division’s Web page (www.sunbig.org). Click on: "Print Filing Vorms”, then "Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)". To
request forms by phone call our Amendment Section ar (850) 245-6050.

"Po6 (00138 2502
Shawn G]Dg‘o [QDO“{I

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provede feedback on the guality of service you recerved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commutied fo continsonsly amuiﬂg and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. .f imply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:[ | survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxtemail= mrpbe{i)@dm statefl.us
---—-Original Message----

From: David E. Ugarte [maz'/ta:daw'du@komm/imlmmem.ﬂ com]

Sent: Tuesday, Angust 24, 2010 11:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Request for change of address

Dear Sunbiz,

1 need to change the principal, mailing, registered agent and officer addresses for TUNDRA GROUP CO. as well as for
KONTROL INSTRUMENTS (ficticions name) to:

790 E 44 Street
Hialeah, FI. 330713

Do I need to complete any forms and [ or pay a fee for this service?
I thank you in advance,

Best Regards,
David E. Ugarte




Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:28 AM
To: 'davidu@kontrolinstruments.com’
Subject: RE: Request for change of address-

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating. The only address that cannot be updated via e-mail is the
registered agent.

To change the registered agent's address for TUNDRA GROUP CO. you must fill out the appropriate form (Change of Registered
Agent/ Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from
the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz.org). Click on: "Print Filing Forms", then "Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)”. To
request forms by phone call our Amendment Section at (§50) 245-6050.

Sheawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State

values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commilted to continnonsly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in advance for your participation. '

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bttp:/ / survey.dos.state flus/ index.aspx@email=corphelp@dos. state.fl.us
----- Original Messqge--—

From: David E. Ugarte [mailto:davidu(@kontrolinsirumients.com]

Sent: Tuesday, Augnst 24, 2010 11:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Request for change of address

Dear Sunbiz,

I need o change the principal, mailing, registered agent and officer addresses for TUNDRA GROUP CO. as well as for
KONTROL INSTRUMENTS (ficticions name) to:

790 FE 44 Street
Hialeah, FI. 33013

Do I need to complete any forms and | or pay a fee Jor this service?
I thank you in advance.

Best Regards,
David E. Ugarte



